Dakota 911
Executive Committee
Meeting Minutes: February 5", 2025

Members Present: Tom Lawell — Apple Valley; Dianne Miller — Eagan; Lynn Gorski —
Farmington; Dan Wietecha — Hastings; Kris Wilson — Inver Grove Heights; Justin Miller
— Lakeville; Cheryl Jacobson — Mendota Heights; Logan Martin — Rosemount; Ryan
Garcia — South St. Paul

Members Absent: Gregg Lindberg — Burnsville; Heidi Welsch — Dakota County; Nathan
Burkett — West St. Paul

Alternates Present: BJ Jungmann — Burnsville; David McKnight — Dakota County;
Brian Sturgeon — West St. Paul

Others Present: Apple Valley Fire Chief Nelson — Fire/EMS Operations Sub-
Committee Chair; Rosemount Police Chief Dahlstrom — Law Enforcement Operations
Sub-Committee Chair; Julie Stahl — Dakota 911 Fiscal Agent; Dain Olson — Dakota 911
Legal Counsel; Heidi Hieserich, Brent Anderson, Jen Hildebrandt — Dakota 911

1. Call to Order

Recognizing a quorum, Chair Wietecha (Hastings) called the meeting to order at
3:01pm.

2. Roll Call
3. Approve Agenda

Discussion: Hieserich (Dakota 911) informed members that Action Item #6 on the
agenda should be Next Generation 911 Assistive Platform to match the title of the
background.

Action: Motion by Wilson (Inver Grove Heights) to approve the modified agenda.
Second by Martin (Rosemount). Motion passed.

CONSENT AGENDA

4. Consent Agenda — Executive Committee Chair

Approve minutes of November 6t", 2024, regular meeting

Approve Q4 2024 paid claims

Receive executed contracts

Receive October 2024 operations committee meeting minutes
Recommend designation of official newspaper

Recommend approval of 2024 & 2025 operating and capital fund budget
amendments

"0 Qo0DT

Discussion: No discussion.

Action: Motion by Miller (Eagan) to approve the consent agenda as presented. Second
by McKnight (Dakota County). Motion passed.



REGULAR AGENDA
Action Items

5. Staffing and Compensation Study
Discussion:

Hieserich (Dakota 911) reminded members that the Dakota 911 established practice
was to undergo a compensation study every 3 — 5 years and the addition of a staffing
study would support long range workforce planning. Hieserich noted that the study
would be timely considering labor contract negotiations are expected later in 2025.

Hieserich reported that after a couple solicitations of well-known industry experts, 911
Authority had been selected as the 2025 Staffing and Compensation Study consultant.
Hieserich stated that 911 Authority came in mid-range, at the approved budget of
$50,000. Hieserich noted that staff was requesting recommendation of approval of
resolution 2025-003 authorizing entering into a contract with 911 Authority.

Martin (Rosemount) asked for clarification on the current compensation structure.
Hieserich (Dakota 911) responded that her focus was on making sure Dakota 911
stayed competitive among the PSAP competition in all positions. Hildebrandt (Dakota
911) reminded members that the compensation structure had been expanded a couple
years prior to include the two director positions. Martin acknowledged, recalling how
difficult it was previously when they were on a separate performance-based structure.
Hildebrandt agreed that having all positions on one step compensation structure
seemed to be much easier for members to understand.

Action: Motion by Gorski (Farmington) recommend approval of Resolution 2025-003
authorizing the contract agreement with 911 Authority for Dakota 911’s 2025 staffing
and compensation study. Second by Martin (Rosemount). Motion passed.

6. Next-generation 911 Assistive Call Processing Platform

Discussion:

Hieserich (Dakota 911) referred to the Next Generation 911 appropriation Dakota 911
received in late-2023 from the State of Minnesota for use toward next-generation 911
enhancements and related initiatives, reminding members that the deadline for use of
those funds was June 2025. Hieserich commented that because staff had secured a no-
cost trial of Al-assistive tools available through the recent data/logging recorder
acquisition, the NG appropriations designated for that cost could be allocated towards
other initiatives. Hieserich stated that staff was recommending investment in a service
enhancing 911 assistive call processing platform. Hieserich added that 911 assistive
call processing is of growing interest in the 911 industry across the country and offers,
among other things, live transcription for telecommunicators and live language
translation.

Hieserich noted that member packets included quotes and supporting information for
two platforms, Prepared and RapidSOS. Dakota 911 has not yet selected the vendor of



choice. Hieserich clarified that this assistive technology would not replace
communication between caller and call taker but would enhance the support provided.

Hieserich explained how, in addition to full transcription of conversation between caller
and call taker, the platform also provides an Al call summary which updates every few
seconds. Hieserich commented that functionality will assist with efficiency and more
accurate information gathering. Hieserich added that the technology also picks up on
key words to alert supervisors and staff of critical information that may impact responder
safety and overall more efficient response.

Hieserich explained how live language translation instantly detects the language being
spoken and translates it to English for the 911 telecommunicator. Hieserich clarified
that currently, Dakota 911 engages a language line service which takes minutes and
often delays response. Hieserich added that even with the interpreter, communication
barriers result in loss of valuable information. The immediate assistance with language
translation will have a significant impact on the quality of service provided to those with
language barriers.

Hieserich explained how implementation of the assistive platform would improve
situational awareness for the team and supervisory staff.

Hieserich acknowledged that because staff was unable to finalize a draft contract in
time for the meeting, the request was for a recommendation of approval authorizing the
Executive Director to enter int a purchase agreement with a chosen vendor for a next-
generation 911 assistive call processing platform in an amount not to exceed $140,000.
Hieserich suggested that the actual cost may be closer to $120,000 - $130,000 and
would be covered by next-generation appropriations.

Dahlstrom (Rosemount) asked if use of this tool would help staffing and training needs.
Hieserich (Dakota 911) confirmed, stating that while the service was new to 911, local
PSAPs already using the platform were reporting benefits to trainees.

Miller (Lakeville) commented that he was very interested in the translation tool and
asked if the translation was 2-way. Hieserich (Dakota 911) confirmed, stating that it was
currently 2-way translation via text right now, and audibly with English and Spanish.
Miller (Lakeville) referred to the one-time state funding and commented that he
assumed there would be annual costs thereafter. Hieserich (Dakota 911) explained that
staff was working to secure a 3 to 4-year rate using the next-generation appropriations,
and during that time, staff would evaluate how valuable the tool was. After that time,
yes, the cost of the service would be added to annual budgeting considerations.
Hieserich noted that there was the potential for future costs being funded by the State.
Hieserich explained that the State of Minnesota (ECN) was currently soliciting PSAP
feedback on services the State could assist in funding, and this may be one of those
services.



Wietecha (Hastings) referred to the cost and speculated that the cost would be
approximately $40,000 per year. Hieserich (Dakota 911) commented that the annual
cost was initially suggested to be closer to $80,000 but with the amount of competition
in the industry, that had been cut in half, so yes, the $40,000 per year was a fair current
speculation, but she was uncertain as to what that would look like in future years.

Wietecha (Hastings) asked if this would replace SPARK. Hieserich (Dakota 911)
clarified that SPARK was the online service request program, not connected to this new
enhancement. Hieserich further clarified that Prepared’s non-emergency call triaging
was one of the services in the Prepared quote, but Dakota 911 was not pursuing that
option in this contract. Hieserich added that she would be providing an update on
Dakota 911’s plans to implement non-emergency call triage in an upcoming item.

Miller (Eagan) asked if staff could walk members through what changes, if any, first
responders would see. Hieserich (Dakota 911) explained that first responders would
see no change, unless the telecommunicator cut and pasted the translation into a CAD
call.

Miller (Eagan) asked what the impact would be on data practices. Hieserich (Dakota
911) commented that storage of the data in the platform was included in the contract.
Hieserich acknowledged that ownership and release of the data captured on the
platform would be treated similar to 911 call data. Requests for data are typically
forwarded to the agency with jurisdiction to fulfill. This technology would not change the
way those requests are handled.

Action: Motion by Jacobson (Mendota Heights) recommending approval of resolution
2025-004 authorizing procurement of a next generation 911 assistive call processing
platform. Second by Miller (Lakeville). Motion passed.

7. 2026 Budget Process & Workgroup Formation

Discussion:

Hieserich (Dakota 911) provided a recap of the 2026 budget process. Hieserich noted
that February and March would consist of staff working with the fiscal agent to develop
a draft budget, and in early April, staff would be looking to convene the 2026 Budget
Review Workgroup. The workgroup will do a thorough review of the draft budget before
presentation to the Executive Committee at the April 30" meeting, and ultimately the
Board of Directors at their May 15" meeting.

Wietecha (Hastings) noted that historically, the workgroup was made up of the
Executive Committee Chair and Vice-chair, and 1 — 2 other Executive Committee
representatives. Wietecha then called for volunteers.

Logan Martin (Rosemount) and Dianne Miller (Eagan) agreed to join Chair Wietecha
and Vice-chair Gorski on the Workgroup.



Gorski (Farmington) noted that she would be unavailable the identified meeting week.
Hieserich (Dakota 911) acknowledged and suggested there may be some flexibility.

Action: Motion by McKnight (Dakota County) to appoint Dan Wietecha, Lynn Gorski,
Logan Martin and Dianne Miller to the Dakota 911 2026 Budget Review Workgroup.
Second by Miller (Lakeville). Motion approved.

8. 2025 Goals and Objectives

Discussion:

Hieserich (Dakota 911) reviewed 2025 Goals and Objectives with members referring to

the reference included in the agenda packet.

Goal 1: Improve business efficiency through process and technology enhancements.
Objective: Improve the efficiency of human resource-related functions and
processes.

Martin (Rosemount) noted that previous discussions included consideration of engaging

a member agency when there was a need for HR support and asked if that was going

away. Hieserich (Dakota 911) clarified that she was confident she could reach out to

any member agency for support and guidance if needed; however, Dakota 911 still
plans to secure contract support with a member agency, likely the City of Hastings, for
occasional support, including facilitation of the annual evaluation process for the
executive director position. Other improvements include subscriptions to HR tools and
platforms that provide compliance monitoring, human resources libraries and training
content, and consultation as needed.

Goal 2: Improve operational efficiency and emergency response

Objective 2.A: Improve emergency data processing for PSTs.

Objective 2.B: Improve the efficiency of non-emergency triage and administrative

call processing.

Objective 2.C: Improve call triage process.
Hieserich (Dakota 911) referred to the action plan for objective 2.C, revamping public
messaging on the use of 911 to promote non-emergency contact options, and shared
that since the November governance meeting the discussion had been had with all
layers of governance and supported by stakeholders. Hieserich further clarified
discussions with the operations committees, Dakota chiefs, the Board of Directors, and
city managers all resulted in support for new messaging. Hieserich thanked Eagan
Administrator Dianne Miller for connecting her with Eagan’s Communication
representative to discuss support with a communications plan. Hieserich explained that
messaging would begin with stakeholders in April-May in anticipation of a public
campaign mid-2025. Hieserich commented that she expected a minor budget impact of
$5,000 - $10,000 and anticipated being able to absorb that cost in the approved budget.

Dahlstrom (Rosemount) referred to the action plan for objective 2.B and inquired if there
was any new data associated with the online service requests. Hieserich (Dakota 911)
referred to SPARK and commented that usage was increasing slowly. Hieserich
commented that she believed once members began promoting the same message, and
the campaign rolled out mid-summer, usage would increase.



Goal 3: Make Dakota 911 a great place to work
Objective 3.A: Attract and retain the best
Objective 3.B: Promote staff engagement and career development
Objective 3.C: Promote a values driven culture

Wietecha (Hastings) referred to using Gallup as an engagement tool and asked if that
had been used previously. Hieserich (Dakota 911) commented that the first
engagement effort was through the County in 2022.

Goal 4: Ensure Dakota 911’s ability to maintain continuity of critical services
Objective 4.A: Strengthen Dakota 911’s cybersecurity posture to protect critical
systems and data
Objective 4.B: Strengthen Dakota 911’s Continuity of Operations Plan.
Objective 4.C: Project long term facility needs to support capital planning.

Update: Hieserich (Dakota 911) noted that in January, Dakota 911 implemented local
survivability for the call handling platform. Hieserich referred to the major service
disruption in Q1 of 2024 and explained that if something like that occurred again,
Dakota 911 would now be able to maintain local non-emergency call handling capability.
Hieserich recapped the impact from February 2024’s outage that disrupted both
emergency and non-emergency call handling capability because Dakota 911’s network
connectivity to the hosted call handling solution was interrupted. Hieserich noted that
the implementation of this solution was a significant improvement, and that Dakota 911
now has localized redundant plans for both emergency and non-emergency call
processing in the event of a network disruption. Hieserich also updated that a new
primary 911 fiber circuit is expected early in 2025. Network instability on the primary
911 circuit was the root cause of the 2024 service disruption. The State Emergency
Communications Network is leading and funding this effort, as they cover the cost of a
primary and secondary 911 circuit for all MN PSAPs.

Goal 5: Ensure the highest standards of service are maintained
Objective 5.A: Improve community/citizen engagement opportunities
Objective 5.B: Improve tools & processes that provide timely quality performance
feedback

Garcia (South St. Paul) referred to the citizen survey identified in the action plan for
objective 5.A and asked if staff had a sense of how that would occur. Hieserich (Dakota
911) explained that Dakota 911 had identified a NEOGOV tool that would qualify for
next-generation funding, that would integrate directly into the CAD system and auto-
launch surveys for non-priority calls.

Action: Motion by Garcia (South St. Paul) to recommend Board approval of the 2025
Goals and Objectives. Second by Gorski (Farmington). Motion passed.

Information Updates/Discussion Items



9. Executive Director Report

Discussion:

Staffing Report — Hieserich (Dakota 911) informed members that Dakota 911 gross PST
staffing was at the authorized level of 55. Hieserich continued stating that there were 9
PSTs in training, so the net was 46. Hieserich explained that the average gross staffing
level was 52 and the goal for 2025 was 55, with a net of 49. Hieserich referred to the
staffing plan laid out in 2023 that adjusted for Dakota 911’s turnover experience and
stated that the desire was to achieve an average net of 54 by 2027. Hieserich reminded
that the current staffing plan may need adjustment depending on the outcomes of the
2025 staffing study.

Martin (Rosemount) referred to the 9 PSTs in training and asked if that was a lot.
Hieserich (Dakota 911) confirmed that 9 trainees can be a lot, and that high training
numbers could be challenging and lead to trainer burn-out.

Dahlstrom (LE Ops Committee Chair) asked how long the training was. Anderson
(Dakota 911) noted that it was 6 — 8 months. Hieserich (Dakota 911) added that new
hires spent 1 month in classroom before being released to a trainer on the floor.
Hieserich noted that the training program is always adapting to the needs of trainees
and the organization. The training approach trialed in 2024 was adapted to provide
trainees more time to build skills and confidence on phones before progressing into
dispatch training. This approach provided additional call takers through the busy
summer months, however, extended the training period overall. Hieserich referred to the
tragedy and outage experienced in the first quarter of 2024, noting that those
experience significantly delayed training efforts.

Industry Update — Hieserich (Dakota 911) reported that the State had finally appointed a
new ECN director, Leah Palmer, and PSAPs were really looking forward to having a
resource in that role to help push initiatives.

Hieserich reported that the MESB was going through JPA revisions which could be
expected in 2026. Hieserich noted that the current JPA was written with legacy 911
environments in mind, and the revised JPA will be updated to reflect the changing
needs of PSAPs as they evolve with next-gen 911 capabilities. The MESB is gathering
feedback from PSAPs in 2025 to better understand the support needs. Many metro
area PSAPs are looking for ways to share costs through shared systems and resources.

Media - Hieserich (Dakota 911) noted that KSTP interviewed Operations Director Brent
Anderson and Dakota County Crisis representatives in January. The media piece was
intended to highlight the PSAP/Crisis partnership as a model. Hieserich advised that
this was the result of Travis’s law, which pushed for PSAP referrals to crisis. Hieserich
assured members that she would share information with member agencies when she
knew more about when the media piece was going to be released.

Data Governance — Hieserich (Dakota 911) noted that she had shared a draft data
practice document at the November 2024 meeting with an initial plan of bringing a
revised version back to the February governance meetings. Hieserich noted that she



had not had an opportunity to circulate the document through all the stakeholders, so
she would plan to bring it to a future meeting.

County Funding Discussion — Hieserich (Dakota 911) assured that this topic was still on
the radar and from what she had been informed the next update from the county would
likely be at the May Board of Directors meeting. McKnight (Dakota County) confirmed
that Dakota County discussions would fit into the Dakota 911 2026 budget discussions
timeline.

Heroes Live Forever Blood Drive — Hieserich (Dakota 911) informed members that
Dakota 911 was hosting a blood drive in honor of the Burnsville responders list in early
2024. Hieserich noted that the drive was scheduled for Tuesday February 11" from 9am
to 3pm and was almost full.

Action: No action. Information update.

OTHER BUSINESS
ADJOURN

Action: Motion by Miller (Eagan) to adjourn. Second by Martin (Rosemount). Motion
passed. The meeting adjourned at 3:55pm.

NEXT REGULAR MEETING
April 30t 2025
3:00pm
Dakota 911 Training Room



